From:

Sent: 10 April 2025 14:18

To:

Subject: FOI ATISN 24567 - Estyn

10 April 2025

Dear ,
ATISN 24567 - Estyn
Information requested

Thank you for your request which | received on 20 March 2025. You asked for the
number of full-time and part time inspectors, administrative staff and senior
management employed by Estyn in 2024; Estyn’s budget for 2024-25; and the
number of primary and secondary schools inspected in 2024.

Our response

This information is exempt under s21 of the Freedom of Information Act (information
accessible to applicant by other means). Estyn publishes annual reports which
contain the information you have requested. This is available at Annual Report and
Accounts 2023-2024 and includes a link to an organisational structure chart on page
4 PowerPoint Presentation which sets out details of the number of staff employed
by Estyn. Regarding Estyn’s budget information for 2024-25 this is set out on page
21 of Estyn Annual Plan 2024-2025. Details of Estyn’s planned inspection activity for
2024-25 is set out in Annex 2 (page 29) of the Annual Plan.

If you require any further information regarding any of these points you should
address them to Estyn at:

Owen Evans

His Majesty’s Chief Inspector of Education and Training in Wales
Estyn

Anchor Court, Keen Road, Cardiff CF24 5JW

029 2044 6446

enquiries@estyn.gov.wales

Section 21 is an absolute exemption and not subject to the public interest test.

Next steps

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you
can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Festyn.gov.wales%2Fapp%2Fuploads%2F2024%2F10%2FAnnual-Report-and-Accounts-2023-2024.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CFreedomofinformation%40gov.wales%7Cd256b4edf1e741e32fb308dd78321ebe%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638798878847088568%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZtYDuKt7ONNKcJ%2BDNesf5cZPmOmnrWDeYV4UJLmCVzY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Festyn.gov.wales%2Fapp%2Fuploads%2F2024%2F10%2FAnnual-Report-and-Accounts-2023-2024.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CFreedomofinformation%40gov.wales%7Cd256b4edf1e741e32fb308dd78321ebe%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638798878847088568%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZtYDuKt7ONNKcJ%2BDNesf5cZPmOmnrWDeYV4UJLmCVzY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.estyn.gov.wales%2Fsystem%2Ffiles%2F2022-03%2FEstyn%2520Organisational%2520Structure.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CFreedomofinformation%40gov.wales%7Cd256b4edf1e741e32fb308dd78321ebe%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638798878847124304%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZKPnUt8MqdDQU42JuoeqvfTbN1dg4pYMsLYVsgT0kSQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Festyn.gov.wales%2Fapp%2Fuploads%2F2024%2F08%2FEstyn-Annual-Plan-2024-2025_0.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CFreedomofinformation%40gov.wales%7Cd256b4edf1e741e32fb308dd78321ebe%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638798878847145771%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ARh14LuR22RAcNRpbcmVOoJShBt%2FCbWfm0uEeqysL3s%3D&reserved=0
mailto:enquiries@estyn.gov.wales

response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh
Government’s Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,

Cardiff,

CF10 3NQ

or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gqov.wales

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The
Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office,
Woycliffe House,

Water Lane,

Wilmslow,

Cheshire,

SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a
complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

You may also wish to contact Estyn with your response.

Yours sincerely


mailto:Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

